Mreh 22, 1972

Mr, Doug Tackitt
1105 Fettibone
Flimt, Wishigan 48507

Dear Brothor Tackitt;

tos, falt that at thisg point wo ought to sosk & max with ot I:u
1al suppert to came Lherec, The reagon for this

ittments are made ihirougk 1972 and if we did hive
would have %o out back o disoambinus gwm‘met

in starting that vowk and ke needs the aupperd of arsa 2on TR
evaer to got it cf* the grousd, We don'{ feal that we eould «r whauld
withdraw that suppert sow,

You nemtione? over the pheme that you might be abl P

pert, If you eould, wo weuld be mare interesied and set wp a dabe for

m.hi;:nemnmmr for us, Fetll wait to hear from you aloag
line,
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E
i
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I sy have memtioned that we have a three bedroom home adjoining the
ckureh building whieh would ut vhis poirt be 2dsquaty for your sise fam-
11y, so there wonldm't be a preblem there, Anc'her facton hewcver which
makes all this matter about ebteinimg a prescher 24 indefinits (Nlle
time vargus partetime) is that we are near capleity in our anditeriumm
spese and wo might have to launch imto a buildixg program, Ve are think-
m;bmt-vbmmlaﬂdjdam:utothaum‘thuudo. :

Iomhﬁm«hu& m.bafmmuqmdm.um

talk with you e abewt this, but at this peint wé will try to lesate

;rotwﬁh periial suppert, If you have any swcons ¥liimg this lins,
w Inow,

May the Lord Wieas you aud yeurs in the futharawcey of Nis werk,
Ia Christian leve,.

Dean fopzutt



